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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Senate LCI Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee: 

  Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman 

  Senator Nikki Setzler    

  Senator Kent Williams 

  Senator Tom Davis 

  Senator Tom Corbin 

  Senator Mike Gambrell 

  Senator Ronnie Sabb 

 

FROM: Senator Thomas Alexander, Chairman 

 

DATE: March 1, 2021  March 4, 2021 
 

SUBJECT: Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting 

  March 10, 2021  9:00 AM - CANCELLED 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate 

Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee on March 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in room #207      

of the Gressette Building.  The following regulations will be on the agenda for consideration: 

 

A.  Regulation #4984     LLR - Board of Architectural Examiners 

                Rename IDP Program; payment of fees; seal and signature of  

                architect; biennial licensure; delete provisions in Code of  

                Ethics; clarify language 

               Subcommittee Report: Approved 

               LCI Committee Report: Carried over 2/11 and 2/25 

 

B.   Regulation #5010    LLR - Auctioneer’s Commission 

               Combine, rename and clarify requirements for apprentice  

               auctioneers and supervisors 

               Subcommittee Report: Approved 

               LCI Committee Report: Approved 

               Note: Agency called back 2/24 due to incorrect statute sited. 
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Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6220 should you have questions. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
       


